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. W Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 23, 2020

Ms. Lynn M. Shults

L. G. Everist, Incorporated
7321 E 88th Ave

Suite 200

Henderson, CO 80640

Re: Ragsdale Reservoirs, Permit M-2020-007, Technical Revision Approval, Revision TRO1
Ms. Shults:

On October 23, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application submitted
to the Division on September 15, 2020, addressing the following:

Revision TRO1 was submitted to address a permit approval stipulation requiring site specific data for the geotechnical
stability exhibit provided in the application to mine within 200’ of any structure. TRO1 was reviewed upon permit issuance
and was determined by DRMS engineering staff to have met the stipulation requirements, therefore the stipulation is now
considered satisfied. Structure setbacks as proposed in the permit submittal are now approved and in effect.

The terms of the Technical Revision TRO1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit M2020-007. All
other conditions and requirements of Permit M2020-007 remain in full force and effect.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

vl

Eric C. Scott
Environmental Protection Specialist
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